
From: Eileen Willmott  
Sent: 02 May 2022 02:04 
To: Maya De Souz' via DPNF committee; John Slater; Planning; Stephen Ainger 
Subject: Dartmouth Park tree comments on list 681. 2/5/22 
 
Dear Planners and Tree officers,  
 
List 681 
 
2022/1560/T.  51 Dartmouth Park Hill 
No objection to the work on the Sycamores in the front garden or on the Bay 
tree in the rear. 
 
2022/1596/T. 9 Holly Village  
No objection to the felling of the dead Cherry tree.  Suggest replant with a 
different species due to replant disease in the Rosaceae. 
 
2022/1622/T. 16 Croftdown Road 
Object to the felling of this Eucalyptus tree which has amenity value as is viable 
from Boscastle Road.  Suggest regular maintenance instead. 
 
Thank you, 
Eileen Willmott 
 


